

City and County of San Francisco

Meeting Minutes

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee

Members: David Campos, Eric Mar, Norman Yee

Clerk: Derek Evans (415) 554-7702

Thursday, June 20, 2013

10:00 AM

City Hall, Committee Room 263

Regular Meeting

Present: 3 - David Campos, Norman Yee, and Jane Kim

Excused: 1 - Eric Mar

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 10:15 a.m.

REGULAR AGENDA

130477 [Liquor License - 10-16 California Street]

Hearing to consider that the issuance of Type 48 on-sale general public premises license to Dennis Leary for Alcyone, LLC, dba Café Terminus, located at 10-16 California Street (District 3), will serve the public convenience or necessity of the City and County of San Francisco. (Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee)

05/16/13; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee.

05/17/13; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Planning Department and Police Department for review and approval.

05/24/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Planning Department recommends approval. Permitted per Planning Code, Section 208(b).

06/13/13; RESPONSE RECEIVED. The Police Department recommends approval with conditions.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Dennis Leary (Applicant); Inspector Nelly Gordon (Police Department); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing.

RECOMMENDED by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Campos, Yee Excused: 1 - Mar Non-Voting: 1 - Kim

130300 [Administrative Code - Child Care Centers for City and City-Funded Projects; Feasibility Studies]

Sponsor: Yee

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to transfer responsibility for Child Care Feasibility Studies from the Department of Children, Youth and Their Families to the Office of Early Care and Education in the Human Services Agency, and the Child Care Facilities Interagency Committee; and making environmental findings.

04/02/13; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee, expires on 5/2/2013.

04/12/13; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to various deparments for informational purposes.

06/04/13; SUBSTITUTED AND ASSIGNED to Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Michele Rutherford (Human Services Agency); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Candace Wong; Erica Maybaum (Health Care Planning and Advisory Council); spoke in support of the hearing matter.

RECOMMENDED by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Campos, Yee Excused: 1 - Mar Non-Voting: 1 - Kim

The Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee recessed from 10:35 a.m. to 10:40 a.m.

Supervisor Jane Kim was noted present at 10:40 a.m.

130597 [Hearing - Policy Proposal to Require Homeless Families to Provide Proof of Residency to Gain Access to Shelters]

Sponsors: Campos; Avalos, Kim and Mar

Hearing to discuss the recent policy proposal by the Human Services Agency which would require homeless families to provide proof of residency in order to sign up for and gain access to San Francisco City shelters, and to discuss the ways in which this policy would effect undocumented families, families with infants or toddlers, and other vulnerable populations.

06/04/13; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Joyce Crum, and Trent Rhorer, Executive Director (Human Services Agency); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Laura Guzman (Local Homeless Board); Debra Edelman (Homeless Emergency Providers Association); Galvin Davis; Brian Basinger; Vera Haile; Female Speaker; Antoine Collins; Nicolas; Tammy; Chavonte Keighton; Audrey Thompson (Compass Point); Debiti Hayes (Coalition on Homelessness); Jennifer Friedenbach, Director (Coalition on Homelessness); Elizabeth; Kenya Valdez; Eliza (SRO Families); Nodjan Trojabanbun; Jenny Collins (Hospitality House); Lisa Marie (Coalition on Homelessness); Phil Mastaccola; Ms. Nunez; Beverly Upton, Executive Director (Domestic Violence Consortium); Julie Antonio and Miguel Carrera (Coalition on Homelessness); Colleen (Family Foundation); Calvin Mulch; spoke in opposition to the hearing matter.

CONTINUED by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Campos, Yee, Kim

Excused: 1 - Mar

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 12:40 p.m.